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Mu;phy, Erin L.

From:

Cathy Zibbel [czibbel@stimulusmedical.com]
Sent:

Thursday, July 09, 2009 7:40 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change NOTED BELOW

Foreign Limited Liability Company

=4 B
STIMULUS MEDICAL LLC % o
=7 & M
Filing Information b7 -
| A% o T
Document Number M09000001092 :C.,’, z g
FE/EIN Number NONE S22 =
Date Filed 03/19/2009 %;—4 .o
State DE @
Status ACTIVE
Principal Address OLD ADDRESS NEW ADDRESS
3630 GARDENS PARKWAY, #1405 3300 PGA BLVD. #605
PALM BEACH GARDENS FL 33410 ' PALM BEACH GARDENS, FL 33410
Mailing Address OLD ADDRESS NEW ADDRESS

3630 GARDENS PARKWAY, #1405 3300 PGA BLVD #605
PALM BEACH GARDENS FL 33410

PALM BEACH GARDENS, FL 33410
Registered Agent Name & Address
C T CORPORATION SYSTEM

1200 SOUTH PINE ISLAND ROAD
PLANTATION FL 33324 US

Cathy Zibbel

Chief Financial Officer
Stimulus Medical LLC

561 290 0602 office

561 662-7121: cell

877 809 3183: fax

www, stimulusmedical.com
czibbelf@stimulusmedical.com

3300 PGA Blvd Suite 605
Palm Beach Gardens, FL. 33410

T O MYON0




